
From: Cherry, Brian K 
Sent: 3/7/2012 4:37:25 PM 
To: 'marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov' (marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: RE: 

Ok. We are going to file a PFM for a default TOU next week. Wanted to chat with you about that. 

Original Message 
From: Zal'ar. Marzia lmailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.govl 
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2012 04:36 PM 
To: Cherry, Brian K 
Subject: RE: 

Let's talk tomorrow, am calling the various consultants now to get them 
to bid into our contracts for you 

Original Message 
From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BK.C7@pgc.cornl 
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2012 4:35 PM 
To: Zafar, Marzia 
Subject: Re: 

I am in the courtyard. Need to talk or talk tomorrow ? 

Original Message 
From: Zal'ar. Marzia lmailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.govl 
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2012 04:34 PM 
To: Cherry, Brian K 
Subject: RE: 

No, it's the same one you text me with. 415-571-4211. 

Original Message 
From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.coml 
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2012 4:34 PM 
To: Zafar, Marzia 
Subject: 

You changed your cell number. Just tried to call 

SB GT&S 0213147 
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